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14 December 2020 

 
 
Dear Claire, 
 
TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED) 
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2019 
 
Middlesex Hospital Annex site 
Requested sign-off on completion of controlled excavation in Area 2A 
 
Thank you for your consultation dated 08 December 2020. 
 
The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) gives advice on archaeology and 
planning. Our advice follows the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the GLAAS 
Charter. 
 
This letter provides formal sign-off of the controlled excavation of area 2A of the above site. I am 
also happy to agree with the details set out in your letter dated 08 December 2020. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Laura O’Gorman 
Assistant Archaeology Advisor 
Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service 
Planning Group: London 


